MEMORANDU UM

August 15, 1994

TO: CHAIRMAN J. TERRY DEASON

FROM: MAGGI O'SULLIVAN, DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICEéﬂ%%76

RE: DOCKET NO. 931111-SU
REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY DEFERRAL

At 3 p.m. this afternoon, I received a telephone call from Mr.
Thomas Adams, an individual who filed a protest in this docket.
Mr. Adams had planned toc attend the August 16, 1994, Agenda
Conference in order to address the Commission on Item No. 25, a
motion to dismiss filed by Resort Village Utility.

Mr. Adams resides on St. George Island. He has informed me
that due to Tropical Storm Beryl, the roads near his residence have
become impassible and he will be unable to travel to Tallahassee to

ACK __attend the Agenda Conference. Mr. Adams has requested that the
AFA agenda item be deferred for two weeks in order that he may attend
) ~Ehe conference.

Al S

CAF ) The deferral of this item may result in the need to reschedule
- " the hearing set in this docket. If the utility's motion to dismiss
Vil ——4is—denied, there will not be sufficient time for parties to file a
c7p _ testimony by the October 24, 1994, hearing date. However, given
o the emergency nature of the request, Staff recommends that Mr.
b —Adams' request for a deferral be granted, and that Item No. 25 be

deferred to the August 30, 1994, Agenda Conference.

ce: Mary Bane, Deputy Technical Director l{
o Division of Records and Reporting K
- Division of Water and Wastewater (Golden, Messer b¢31
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